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Christine Whyte

From: Richard Barnes <RichardBarnes@woodlandtrust.org.uk>

Sent: 17 September 2015 16:50

To: Local Plan

Subject: RE: Response to SADM

Attachments: Woodland Trust response to Hertsmere's SADM Policies Plan_September 2015

_RB.pdf

Dear Mrs Darnell,
Thank you for your acknowledgement, but I have belatedly realised I sent you an unfinished Word version. The
attached completed pdf has no material changes, simply the addition of your address, and deletion of some
references to another local authority in the introductory paragraph, and in page 2 within the paragraph above the
Woodland Access Standard table.

I hope you are able to accept the attached as the correct version.

Best wishes,
Richard

From: Local Plan [mailto:Local.Plan@hertsmere.gov.uk]
Sent: 16 September 2015 12:55
To: Richard Barnes
Subject: RE: Response to SADM

Thank you for your representation, receipt of which I am acknowledging. There is no need for the response form.
Thanks

Ann Darnell (Mrs)
Planning Officer
Hertsmere Borough Council | Civic Offices | Elstree Way | Borehamwood | Herts | WD6 1WA
t: 020 8207 2277 ex 5800

www.hertsmere.gov.uk

Keep up to date with Hertsmere, receive our FREE e-alerts ‘News for You’, Twitter and Facebook.

News for You HertsmereBC Hertsmere / Recycling in Hertsmere
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From: Richard Barnes [mailto:RichardBarnes@woodlandtrust.org.uk]
Sent: 14 September 2015 17:03
To: Local Plan
Subject: Response to SADM

Dear Madam/Sir,
I have tried to upload the attached information to your response form, but this ruined the format of your
document. I hope you can accept this submission in isolation – if you prefer I could send a separate response form
linked to this submission?

Best wishes,
Richard

Richard Barnes
Senior Conservation Advisor

t: 0343 770 5821
e: RichardBarnes@woodlandtrust.org.uk

The Woodland Trust, Kempton Way, Grantham, Lincolnshire, NG31 6LL
t: 01476 581 111
w: woodlandtrust.org.uk

The Woodland Trust is a charity registered in England (No. 294344) and in Scotland (No. SC038885).

A non-profit making company limited by guarantee.

Registered in England No. 1982873.

Registered Office: Kempton Way, Grantham, Lincolnshire, NG31 6LL.

http://www.woodlandtrust.org.uk


